FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Q:

Why did the City choose Aspen Waste?

A:
A Request for Proposal was delivered to the waste haulers previously doing
business within the City. These companies then had the opportunity to submit their
proposals to the City outlining potential services and rates. The City reviewed the
information from each waste hauler and found that Aspen Waste was the most
beneficial hauler who offered the most services to the residents of the City at the
most economical rates.
Q:

What are the rates charged by Aspen Waste?

A:

Trash: $10.40/month or $31.20/quarter
Trash and Recyclables: $15.90/month or $47.70/quarter
Trash and Yard Waste: $19.40/month or $58.20/quarter
Trash, Yard Waste and Recyclables: $24.90/month or $74.70/quarter

Q:

Will rates go up in the future?

A:
The contract with Aspen Waste Systems, Inc. allows for a 3% annual
increase in rates to cover labor rate and landfill fee increases. Please pay particular
attention to the rate schedule shown immediately above as those rates are what
should appear on your invoice from Aspen for your corresponding service. There
should not be any additional items such as environmental fees or fuel surcharges
showing up on a trash collection bill.
Q:

Are there any discounts available?

A:
A 15 percent discount is available for a senior citizen or disabled person for a
household consisting of no more than two persons in which the head of the
household is 65 years of age or older, or disabled.
Q:

What is the billing cycle?

A:
Aspen Waste will submit quarterly invoices to each residence and each
residence will have thirty days from the invoice date to remit payment in full.
Aspen Waste reserves the right to stop service to the residence if the invoice is
unpaid 45 days after the start of the billing cycle. A $25.00 fee will be applied to
restart service.

